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office, Since there is some

» 1lam forwarding your letter
State Department Office of

Security which has a Division of
Foreign Operations,

I trust, between this office and that in the State De-
partment, you will receive the correct information,

Sincerely, )
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;/ Jerry E. Rosenthal
: Chief, News Division
{ Information Staff
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Dear Sir:

In response to a listenor's requsst, I wrote your office
for information on October 2lst. I addressed it to the
Department of State only, and 1t went to Jerry Rosenthal
who is the Chief of the Newa Information Staff of A=I-D.
Well, I got information on the wrong agencye

Pls ase excuse this persistence, but I'm getting asked
daily about the information.

Mr. Rosenthal forwarded my letter to your office on or
about November 7th, and I've heard nothinge.

T'd like to know exactly when the Division of Forelgn
Operationa was formed.

And, I'd like a copy of the memo, directive, order, or
whatever, that organized it = or authorized 1ts formatlon.

And, I'd like to know who organlzed it.
And, who have served as administrators since 1ts founding.

Thank you for your help.

DIVISION OF FOREIGN OPERATIONS,
SECURITY DIVISICN,

DEPARTIENT OF STATE,
WASHINGTON, D. C.

Dec, m. 1966



